
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Van Curen, Jennifer <jvancure@blm.gov>
Wednesday, February 06, 2013 5:08 PM 
Justin Roberts; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Re: Conoco Phillips - James E Upper Battery
James E Upper - Map.JPG; James E Upper - Confirmation Samples.pdf

Justin,

I am good with this plan. The only extra that I will request is closing side and bottom samples at the levels of 
removal that you have. 1 added Mike Bratcher to this email just in case he did not receive the attachments from 
prior email. Have a nice evening.

JENNIFER E VAN CUREN
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST
DOI-BLM-CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE
320 E GREENE ST. CARLSBAD, NM 88220
OFFICE- 575-234-5905
CELL - 575-361-0042
FAX - 575-234-5927

On Tue, Feb 5, 2013 at 4:38 PM, Justin Roberts <diamondback2491 @ vahoo.com> wrote: 
Sorry about that my fingers were working faster than my brain.

Justin Roberts
Diamondback Disposal Services, Inc.
575-392-9996 - Office 
575-392-9996 -Cell

From: "Van Curen, Jennifer" <ivancure@blm.qov>
To: Justin Roberts <diamondback2491 @vahoo.com>
Cc: "mike.bratcher@state.nm.us" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Justin Wright 
<Justin.Wriqht@contractor.conocophiilips.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2013 3:06 PM 
Subject: Re: Conoco Phillips - James E Upper Battery

Did you say there was an attachment??? haha

JENNIFER E VAN CUREN
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SPECIALIST
DOI-BLM-CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE
320 E GREENE ST. CARLSBAD, NM 88220
OFFICE- 575-234-5905
CELL - 575-361-0042
FAX - 575-234-5927

i



On Tue, Feb 5, 2013 at 2:59 PM, Justin Roberts <diamondback2491 @vahoo.eoin> wrote:
Attached for your review is the analytical and a sketch of the spill area at the James E Upper Battery.
If you have any questions please feel free to give me a call. Ninety percent of the spill is in what 1 believe to be 
the old reserve pit area. I will give you a call tomorrow to follow up.

Thank You 
Justin Roberts
Diamondbaek. Disposal Services, Inc 
575-392-9996 - Office 
575-63 ! -9586 - Cell
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